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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Replacement pages of application form for Application No. A/NE-TK/754
07/19/2022 04:43 PM

From: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND/HKSARG
To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Stella Ka Ying

TO/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find the attached below for the replacement page of the application form of
the captioned case submitted by the applicant's representative. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jackin YIP
TPG/CPE1
STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6037

----- Forwarded by Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND/HKSARG on 19/07/2022 16:41 -----

From: Victor Hui < >
To: jhyyip@pland.gov.hk
Date: 19/07/2022 11:55
Subject: A/NE-TK/754

--
Best Regards,
Victor,Hui Kwan Yee
Tel: 

Address: 2022-07-19 Plan.jpg
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Similar Applications in the vicinity of the Site within the “REC” Zone
on the Ting Kok Outline Zoning Plan over the Past Five Years

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Development
Date of

Consideration

A/NE-TK/6141 Temporary Shop and Services (Fresh Provision Supplier)
for a Period of 3 Years 14.7.2017

A/NE-TK/6392
Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Shop and

Services (Real Estate Agency and Convenient Store)
for a Period of 3 Years

15.6.2018
(Revoked on

4.4.2019)

A/NE-TK/6523 Temporary Shop and Services (Store) for a Period of 3 Years 19.10.2018

A/NE-TK/6554 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Shop and
Services (Real Estate Agency) for a Period of 3 Years 16.11.2018

A/NE-TK/666 Temporary Shop and Services (Store) for a Period of 3 Years 2.8.2019

A/NE-TK/6752 Temporary Shop and Services (Real Estate Agency and
Convenience Store) for a Period of 3 Years

26.5.2020

A/NE-TK/6831 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Shop and
Services (Fresh Provision Supplier) for a Period of 3 Years 10.7.2020

A/NE-TK/7134 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Shop and
Services (Real Estate Agency) for a Period of 3 Years 24.9.2021

A/NE-TK/7323 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Shop and
Services (Store) for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/742 Proposed Temporary Shop and Services (Store)
for a Period of 3 Years 4.3.2022

1 Applications No. A/NE-TK/614 and 683 are covering the same site.
2 Applications No. A/NE-TK/639 and 675 are covering the same site.
3 Applications No. A/NE-TK/652 and 732 are covering the same site.
4 Applications No. A/NE-TK/655 and 713 are covering the same site.
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP, LandsD):

� no objection to the application.

2. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no objection to the application;

� no environmental complaint has been received in relation to the Site in the past 3 years.

3. Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
(CTP/UD&L, PlanD):

� the Site is located in an area of rural coastal plains landscape character comprising
mainly barbecue areas, car parks, temporary structures, village houses, vacant land and
scattered tree groups. Lung Mei Beach is found to the south of the Site. A number of
applications (No. A/NE-TK/675, 683, 713, 732 and 742) for temporary shop and
services use within the same “REC” zone in the vicinity of the Site were previously
approved by the Board. The proposed use is considered not incompatible with the
landscape setting of the surrounding area;

� the Site is hard-paved. No existing tree is found within the Site. Significant adverse
impact arising from the proposed use on the existing landscape resources within the
Site is not anticipated. As such, she has no objection on the application from landscape
planning perspective; and

� there is limited space for meaningful landscaping and no adverse landscape impact
arising from the proposed use. Should the application be approved, it is considered not
necessary to impose a landscape condition.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

� no in-principle objection to the application from public drainage viewpoint; and

� should the application be approved, an approval condition requiring the submission
and implementation of drainage proposal for the Site is recommended to ensure that it
will not cause adverse drainage impact to the surrounding areas.
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5. Building Matters

Comment of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� formal submission under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) is required for any proposed
new works, including any temporary structures and site formation works like filling of
pond and land.  Detailed comments under the BO will be provided at the building plan
submission stage.

6. Fire Safety

Comment of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� no in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations being
provided to his satisfaction.

7. Food and Environmental Hygiene

Comment of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH):

� no adverse comment on the application.

8. Other Departments

The following departments have no objection to/no comment on the application:

� Commissioner for Transport (C for T);

� Chief Highway Engineer/NT East, Highways Department (CHE/NTE, HyD);

� Chief Engineer/Construction of Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);

� Head (Geotechnical Engineering Office) of Civil Engineering and Development
Department (H(GEO), CEDD);

� Project Manager/North of Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM/N,
CEDD); and

� District Officer (Tai Po), Home Affairs Department (DO(TP), HAD).



Appendix IV of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TK/754

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

· the Site consists of 4 private lots in D.D. 17, which are held under the Block
Government Lease demised for agricultural purpose. No structure shall be erected on
the lots without prior approval from LandsD;

· a recent inspection revealed that a structure was erected on the Site without approval
from LandsD;

· should the application be approved, the lots owner is required to submit an application
for Short Term Waiver (STW) to LandsD. However, there is no guarantee at this
stage that the STW application would be approved. If the STW application is
approved by LandsD acting in the capacity as landlord at its sole discretion, such
approval will be subject to such terms and conditions as may be imposed by LandsD
where appropriate, including payment of waiver fee and administrative fee; and

· there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto;

(b) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the “Code
of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open
Storage Sites” to minimize any potential environmental nuisance;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

· while there are DSD’s public stormwater drains in this area, the applicant should have
his own stormwater collection and discharge system to cater for the runoff generated
within the Site and overland flow from the surrounding of the Site, e.g. surface
channel of sufficient size along the perimeter of the Site; sufficient openings should
be provided at the bottom of the boundary wall/fence to allow surface runoff to pass
through the Site if any boundary wall/fence are to be erected. Any existing flow path
affected should be re-provided. The proposed use should neither obstruct overland
flow nor adversely affect the existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the
adjacent areas. The applicant is required to maintain the drainage systems properly
and rectify the systems if they are found to be inadequate or ineffective to
accommodate the additional runoff arisen from the proposed development of the Site.
The applicant shall also be liable for and shall indemnify claims and demands arising
out of damage or nuisance caused by failure or ineffectiveness of the modified
drainage systems caused by their works;

· for works to be undertaken outside the lot boundary, prior consent and agreement
form LandsD and/or relevant private lot owners should be sought;
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(d) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

· if the existing structures are erected on leased land without approval of the Buildings
Department (BD) (not being a New Territories Exempted House), they are
unauthorized under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be designated for
any approved use under the planning application;

· before any new buildings works (including drainage works) are to be carried out on
the Site, prior approval and consent of the Building Authority (BA) should be
obtained unless they are exempted building works or commenced under the simplified
requirement under the Minor Works Control System, otherwise they are Unauthorized
Building Works (UBW). An Authorized Person (AP) should be appointed as the co-
ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO;

· for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BA to effect
their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW as and when
necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing buildings works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

· any temporary shelters or converted containers for storage or other uses are
considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);

· the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street under
Regulation 5 of the B(P)R and EVA shall be provided under the Regulation 41D of
the B(P)R;

· if the Site is not abutting on a specified street having a width not less than 4.5m, the
development intensity shall be determined by the BA under Regulation 19(3) of the
B(P)R at building plan submission stage; and

· if the proposed use under application is subject to the issue of a license, please be
reminded that any existing structures on the Site intended to be used for such
purposes are required to comply with the building safety and other relevant
requirements as may be imposed by the licensing authority;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that the applicant should
submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed fire service installations
(FSIs) for approval. The layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with
dimensions and nature of occupancy and the location of the proposed FSIs to be
installed should be clearly marked. The applicant is reminded that if the proposed
structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (Cap. 123), detailed fire
service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general
building plans; and

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

· proper licence/permit issued by Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
(FEHD) is required if there is any food business/catering service/activities regulated
by the DFEH under the Public Health and Municipal Services Ordinance (Cap. 132)
and other relevant legislation. Under the Food Business Regulation, Cap. 132X, a
food business licence is required for the operation of the relevant type of food
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business listed in the Regulation. For any premises intended to be used for food
business (e.g. a restaurant, a food factory, a fresh provision shop), a food business
licence from the FEHD in accordance with the Public Health and Municipal Services
Ordinance (Cap. 132) shall be obtained. The application for licence, if acceptable by
the FEHD, will be referred to relevant government departments such as the Buildings
Department, Fire Services Department and Planning Department for comment. If
there is no objection from the departments concerned, a letter of requirements will be
issued to the applicant for compliance and the licence will be issued upon compliance
of all the requirements;

· depending on the mode of operation, generally there are several types of food
business licence/permits that the operator of a store may apply for under the Food
Business Regulation:

(a) if food is sold to customers for consumption on the premises, a restaurant licence
should be obtained;

(b) if food is only prepared for sale for consumption off the premises, a food factory
licence should be obtained;

(c) if fresh, chilled or frozen meat is sold, a fresh provision shop licence should be
obtained;

(d) if milk, frozen confections, non-bottled drinks, cut fruit etc. are to be sold,
relevant restricted food permits should be obtained; and

· the operators of related shop or store should take measures to prevent the existence of
nuisance such as noise nuisance, pest nuisance and accumulation of refuse at the Site.
The refuse generated by the proposed use are regarded as trade refuse. The
management or owner of the site is responsible for its removal and disposal at their
expenses. The operation of any business should not cause any obstruction or
environmental nuisance in the vicinity.
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